

24-hour emergency medical care center on February 1, 1988, upon receiving the following information:

- (1) the name and address of the center;
- (2) the date the center began operation as a freestanding 24-hour emergency medical care center;
- (3) the name, title, and telephone number of the person responsible for the general management of the center;
- (4) the name and professional license number of each health care provider who provides services to patients of the center;
- (5) the name, title, and telephone number of the medical director of the center or other health care professional designated by the center to receive complaints and respond to questions about the care provided by the center; and
- (6) a copy of the written protocol of the center that provides for a standardized system of medical care delivery for specific situations.

The temporary license is effective until 60 days after the date the permanent rule is adopted. The center shall inform the commissioner of any changes in the information required to be provided to the commissioner under this section.

Sec. 2. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

Section 1 is effective the day following final enactment.

Approved April 6, 1988

CHAPTER 468—H.F.No. 2703

An act relating to intoxicating liquor; authorizing the city of Bloomington to issue an on-sale intoxicating liquor license to Midsummer, A Festival of Music.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. LICENSE; FOR MIDSUMMER, A FESTIVAL OF MUSIC.

Notwithstanding any law or ordinance to the contrary, the city of Bloomington may issue a temporary on-sale intoxicating liquor license to the governing body of Midsummer, A Festival of Music for the festival premises. The license shall authorize the dispensing of intoxicating liquor only to persons attending festival events on the licensed premises, and shall authorize consumption on the licensed premises only. The license may provide that the governing body of Midsummer, A Festival of Music, may contract for intoxicating liquor catering service with the holder of an on-sale intoxicating liquor license issued by the city

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

of Bloomington. The city council shall fix the fee for the license. The provisions of Minnesota Statutes, chapter 340A governing alcoholic beverages that are not inconsistent with this section apply to the license.

Sec. 2. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

Section 1 is effective the day after the Bloomington city clerk complies with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021, subdivision 3.

Approved April 6, 1988

CHAPTER 469—S.F.No. 1644

An act relating to statutes; revising the text of certain laws to remove redundant and obsolete language, to simplify grammar and syntax, and to improve the style of language without causing changes in the meaning of the laws; amending Minnesota Statutes 1986, chapters 3, as amended; 31A; 227; 228; 306, as amended; 451; 456; and 560.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

ARTICLE 1

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1986, chapter 3, as amended by Laws 1987, chapters 7, section 1; 184, section 1; 259, section 1; 268, article 7, section 1; 373, sections 1 and 2; 375, section 1; 404, sections 60, 61, 62, 63, and 191; and Laws 1987, First Special Session chapter 2, section 1, is amended to read:

3.011 SESSIONS.

The legislature shall assemble meet at the seat of government on the first Tuesday after the first Monday in January of each odd numbered year; ~~provided, however, that~~ When the first Monday in January falls on January 1, ~~the legislature it shall assemble meet~~ on the first Wednesday after the first Monday in January of that year; and at such other times as it may be. It shall also meet when called by the governor to meet in extra special session.

3.012 LEGISLATIVE DAY.

A legislative day is ~~any a~~ day when either house of the legislature is called to order. A legislative day ~~shall commence~~ begins at seven o'clock a.m. and ~~continue~~ continues until seven o'clock a.m. of the following calendar day.

3.02 EVIDENCE OF MEMBERSHIP.

For all purposes of organization of either house of the legislature, a certificate

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.